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Begin forwarded message: Tom: If I had to guess, I'd think closer to 25 than 50 (interested people could always 

sign up and have packets mailed to them ...). I think that we might arrange a lunch before the session, so folks 

can meet and discuss the afternoon's format, etc. By means of a copy of this, I shall ask Edie Hedlin, session 

chair and Smithsonian Archivist, Kermit, and Jack to join us. Why don't we meet @ the hotel registration area 

@ 11:45? Looking forward to seeing you there, --Bill To: "William L. Joyce" <wljoyce@firestone>From: Tom 

Samoluk <Tom_Samoluk@jfk-arrb.gov>Date: 20 Aug 96 10:30:08 Subject: Society of American Archivists 

Conference in San DiegoMime-Version: 1.0Content-Type: Text/PlainBill:We are putting together information 

packets for San Diego and were wondering if you had an estimate on how many people could be expected to 

attend the Review Board session. I know this is always difficult to guess, but is 25 a safe number or do we 

need 50 packets?Any thoughts would be appreciated.Thanks and see you n San Diego.Thanks.Tom
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